May 20, 2019

CALL MEETING TO ORDER: Mayor Vanderlinde called the meeting to order at 7 pm. Council members present were, S. Strom, L. Kowaliuk, P. Shablow & R. Rector. City employees present were S. Lund & E. Toomey. Public present were D. Brown & D. Turn.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Shablow made a motion, Strom seconded, to accept the minutes of the April 15, 2019 city council meeting, as changed. M/S/P – Shablow/Strom/All. Shablow made a motion, Strom seconded, to accept the minutes of the May 7, 2019 minutes of the Board of Appeals meeting. M/S/P – Shablow/Strom/All.

OLD BUSINESS:

Mayor Vanderlinde announced that the Pet Clinic is May 28, 2019 from 5:30-7:30pm at the Fire Hall.

Ordinance 57: Shablow made a motion, Rector seconded, to cancel Ordinance 57. M/S/P -

Shablow/Rector/Strom/Vanderlinde. Kowaliuk opposed. Kowaliuk asked about the 4 lost ordinances. The clerk said she had read all the City Council minutes, looked through old newspapers and she called the County recorder and none of these have any record of a trailer house ordinance for the City of Lake Bronson. This was tabled.

Building permits: Strom made a motion, Shablow seconded, to approve J. Vanderlinde's building permit. M/S/P –Strom/ Shablow/Rector/Kowaliuk. Vanderlinde abstained. Strom made a motion, Shablow seconded, to approve P. Matthews building permit.

NEW BUSINESS:

Eddie Toomey's job review: Vanderlinde expressed some concerns to Toomey.

Skating rink warming house: Was tabled until this fall.

Dog Park: Kowaliuk made a motion, Strom seconded, to use the north ball field for a dog park in Lake Bronson. A sign will be put up for removal of dogs waste and no driving on the grass. M/S/P – Kowaliuk/Strom/All.

Controlled Burn sign: There was a discussion had and the council decided that orange cones and rope could be used instead of a controlled burn sign. The clerk will order 6 cones and 2 safety vest for maintenance.

Clerk Workshop May 23, 2019 from Midwest Assistance Program in Badger: The clerk will be attending this workshop.

OSHA Safety training for employees and fire department members May 31, 2019 in Greenbush with LMC: Shablow made a motion, Strom seconded, to join other towns for OSHA training. The clerk will look into who is suggested to go to this initial meeting. LMC will be having 6 OSHA meetings for our area. M/S/P – Shablow/Strom/All.

Reckoning Bike Group: Shablow made a motion, Strom seconded, to allow the Reckoning bike group to use the Village Square for meals & camping at the ball fields. M/S/P – Shablow/Rector/All. Kowaliuk said she would ask the Improvement Committee to serve the group a meal.

MAINTENANCE REPORT: Toomey said the weed trimmer does not work. Rector and Toomey will go to Hallock and purchase a new trimmer from Johnson's oil. Toomey reported that the rebar in the railroad ties around the play ground is sticking out. Toomey will start repairing this. Vanderlinde talked about the city snow broom.

CITY BILLS/CLAIMS TO BE AUDITED: Shablow made a motion, Strom seconded, to pay the City claims. M/S/P – Shablow/Strom/All.

FIRE DEPARTMENT BILLS/CLAIMS TO BE AUDITED: Shablow made a motion, Strom seconded, to pay the Fire Department claims. **M/S/P – Shablow/Strom/All.**

ADJOURNMENT: Rector made a motion, Strom seconded, to adjourn the meeting at 7:54 p.m. M/S/P - Rector/Strom/All.

The next regularly scheduled Council meeting will be on June17, 2019 at 7 pm.